
 

 

 

 

 

SU FORMA 
 

 
 

• PRESENTE: 
 
AFIRMATIVA  SUJETO + NEED/NEEDS TO + VERB INF SIN TO 

 
NEGATIVA  SUJ + DON’T/DOESN’T NEED TO + VERB INF - TO 
 
INTERROGATIVA DO/DOES + SUJ + NEED TO  + VERB INF – TO? 

 

• PAST SIMPLE: 
 
AFIRMATIVA  SUJETO + NEEDED TO + VERB INF SIN TO 

 
NEGATIVA  SUJ + DIDN’T NEED TO + VERB INF - TO 
 
INTERROGATIVA DID + SUJ + NEED TO  + VERB INF – TO? 

 

• FUTURE:  
 
AFIRMATIVA  SUJETO + WILL NEED TO + VERB INF SIN TO 

 
NEGATIVA  SUJ + WON’T NEED TO + VERB INF - TO 
 
INTERROGATIVA WILL + SUJ + NEED TO  + VERB INF – TO? 

 

• GOING TO: 
 
AFIRMATIVA  SUJ + AM/IS/ARE GOING TO NEED TO + VERB INF SIN TO 

 
NEGATIVA  SUJ + AM NOT/ISN’T/AREN’T GOING TO NEED TO + VERB  

INF - TO 
 
INTERROGATIVA AM/IS/ARE + SUJ + GOING TO NEED TO  + VERB INF –TO? 

 

• PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE: 
 
AFIRMATIVA  SUJETO + HAVE/HAS NEEDED TO + VERB INF SIN TO 

 
NEGATIVA  SUJ + HAVEN’T/HASN’T NEEDED TO + VERB INF - TO 
 
INTERROGATIVA HAVE/HAS+ SUJ + NEEDED TO  + VERB INF – TO? 
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SU USO: 
 
 

• Utilizamos NEED TO  cuando es necesario hacer algo: 
I have an important test tomorrow, so I need to study. 
(necesito estudiar) 
 

 

• Utilizamos la forma negativa de NEED TO  cuando no es necesario hacer algo: 
Louise doesn’t need to buy bread. We’ve got a lot. 

 
 

• Utilizamos DIDN’T NEED TO + VERB INFINITIVO SIN TO cuando alguien no tuvo la 
necesidad de hacer algo: 

I didn’t need to water the garden as it had just rained. 
 

 
SU USO : MODAL PERFECT: 
 
 

• Utilizamos NEEDN’T HAVE + PARTICIPIO PASADO cuando alguien hizo algo y no era 
necesario hacerlo: 

You needn’t have studied for a test, we’re not going to do one. 
 


